

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: CharlesL@KFOC.net

November 9, 2021

Mr. Don Millican
Vice President/CFO
Wyckoff Gas Storage Company, LLC
6733 S. Yale Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

CPF 1-2021-036-NOA

Dear Mr. Millican:

From June 15, 2020 to June 18, 2020, representatives from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted a virtual pipeline safety inspection of Wyckoff Gas Storage Company, LLC's (WGS) procedures for conducting operations, maintenance, and emergency preparedness and responses activities. As a result of the inspection, WGS was issued a Notice of Amendment on July 9, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

WGS submitted its amended procedures on August 5, 2021. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration